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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DELHI- 110001 99 6l
No. F.6/DFS/MS/Hospital/2024/SZ/ 9|0 Dated: 2%/ 04.../2024

To

M/s R.G Scientific Enterprises Pvt Ltd,
R.G Stone Urology and Laparoscopy Hospital,
F-12, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065.

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in r/o M/s R.G Stone Urology and Laparoscopy Hospital,
at F-12, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065
Sir,

This has reference with letter, received through outdoor diary no 14454 dated
20/03/2024 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the
premise have been inspected by officer concerned of this department on 04/04/2024 in
the presence of Mr. Sumit Bansal to verify the fire safety measures installed in the
building. Accordingly fire safety arrangement were tested / checked and found following
observation.

Smoke management system provided but found nonfunctional.

First aid hose reel provided but found nonfunctional.

Automatic detection system provided but found nonfunctional.

MOEFA not working

Automatic sprinkler system provided nonfunctional in the basement.

Internal hydrant provided but found nonfunctional.

Fire Fighting pump capacity 1620 LPM found removed and remaining fire fighting
pumps are not on auto mode.

Exit signage found removed at some places.
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The management of building has been extended the existing basement of the
building. Hence there is a material changed in the building Vis a Vis of FSC issued by this
department vide letter of even no 228 dated 20/04/2021.

The management is here by advised, either you may restore the earlier composition
of building profile or otherwise submits application for sanction of building plans on
common application form (CAF) with present floor wise occupancy, on the scales as
mentioned in UBBL 2016.

Copy to:- Q
1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg Department) MCD Green Park,'A robindo Marg, New
Delhi 110016.



